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21 January 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: High Quality Office Copy Camers

After rejection of Objectives by Dino, T talked with| | 25X1

25X1 [:::::] (DIA). Vern said Dino might be interested in s quick copy

camera. On 10 January 1966, Vern, Dino, Vince and myself 25X1

sat in on a demonstration by 25X1

25X1 | |
On 14 January 1966 I borrowed a 1:1 quick copy camera from [::::] 25X1

25X1 [ land also discussed a 3:1 reduction quick copy camera. On

17 Januvary 1966 at CSD's request, I demonstrated the quick copy
cemera together with techniques for making multiple copies cheaply
utilizing P/N poloroid packs and Fotorite baper and processor. Upon

entering the room, Dino said he didn't want it. After the demonstration

25X1 |said that the 3:1 reduction cemera and the 1:1 copy

camera would solve 95% of their need., Vince said that these would
do until a device such as I wrote the development objectives for,
could be developed and Dino said he wants a modified MP-3 and he had

20-30K to spend for it.

25X1

NGA Review Complete
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